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From: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii) ; Vanessa Wood; Sarah Roberts; Lloyd Brodrick; s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: 1C - New and Sensitive Resolutions for UNGA79 2024 [SEC=O0FFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Saturday, 10 August 2024 7:37:02 AM

Attachments: image001.jpg

First Committee 2024 - New and Sensitive Resolutions - UNNY.docx

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Hi both,

With thanks to Geneva on reworking this into clusters and the joint efforts on collating — please
find attached the list of new and sensitive resolutions we are tracking for 1C this year. Please
note some are confirmed and some are rumoured and may not eventuate (this is indicated in
the table).

We'll endeavour to provide updates as these develop. Per this week’s ACB call, it would be useful
as we get close to 1C to have TPs on our position on these resolution particularly on those we’ll
be seeking to engage on during informal consultations.

Kind regards,
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

First Secretary | Australian Permanent Mission to the United Nations

150 East 42"9 Street, Floor 33 | New York | NY 10017-5612
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

p s 22(1)(a)(ii) | M 22(1)(@)i)

dfat.gov.au | Australia at the UN | Twitter

© Brooke Rigney-Lively (2024)
We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land,
waters and community. We pay our respects to all First Nations peoples, their cultures and to their Elders, past, present

and emerging.
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First Committee 2024
New resolutions
Issue Lead Likelihood Comments
Nuclear Cluster
S 22(1) @)
Nuclear Winter NZ Possible The idea of the resolution would be to

commission a comprehensive study on
the impacts of a nuclear war — across
biodiversity, human health, climate etc.

NZ still considering

5 22(1)@)0)
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OFFICIAL

Australia’s position on nuclear disarmament issues in the United Nations
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

e Australia supported a new resolution establishing a panel to report on scientific
research on the effects of nuclear war

o We look forward to engaging with partners as the panel is developed

o This presents an opportunity for an inclusive conversation on the impacts and
humanitarian consequences of nuclear war and ways to reduce risks

o The strong support for this resolution (144-3-30) underlines the broad
commitment of the international community to working towards a world

without nuclear weapons.
s 22(1)(a)(i)

OFFICIAL
Page 4 of 146



s 22(1)(a)(i)
DFAT - DECLASSIFIED - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 2

Page 5 of 146



s 22(1)(a)(1)

DFAT - DECLASSIFIED - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 2

Page 6 of 146



DFAT - DECLASSIFIED - RELEASED UNDEWATION ACT 1982 (CTH) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Ministerial Submission Cleared by: Craig Chittick

Date sent to MO: 11 September 2024

FOR: Senator the Hon Penny Wong Action Requested By: 25 September 2024
INFO: The Hon Tim Watts MP Reason for Urgency: Session starts on
7 October and UN co-sponsorship deadline

is 18 October
UN General Assembly 79 (UNGA79): First Committee approach and voting
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Document 3
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Background:

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Document 3
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UNGA First Committee 2024 - New resolutions

Document 3
Resolution Lead Likelihood Description Issues for Australia
Nuclear Weapons
s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Nuclear War Effects and | New Confirmed | Resolution would commission a New Zealand is seeking to draft the resolution to ensure broad support. It
Scientific Research or Zealand comprehensive study on the impacts

“Nuclear Winter”

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

of a nuclear war — across biodiversity,
human health, climate etc.

may provide an opportunity for Australia to reinforce its commitment to
disarmament. Although treaty-agnostic, we will need to be alert to
language that may be inconsistent with our security posture.
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From: s 22(1)(a)(ii)
To: Vanessa Wood; s 22(1)(a)(ii) ; Lloyd Brodrick; s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject:

FW: [EXTERNAL] Online briefing by Ireland and New Zealand on a new UN General Assembly (UNGA)
Resolution to be proposed for adoption at this year’s First Committee session [SEC=0OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Date: Friday, 23 August 2024 1:05:47 AM
Attachments: NZ Ireland Nuclear Winter 1C res.pdf

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Hi all,

s 22 Jialed in to the NZ/Ireland briefing on their heath effects of nuclear war resolution,
brief summary below. s 33(a)(i)

s 33(a)(iii), s 33(b)
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s 33(a)(ii), s 33(b)

Happy to discuss in more detail if anyone would like — welcome any thoughts on the text before
9 Sept.

Cheers

s 22(1)(a)(i)

First Secretary
Australian Delegation to the Conference on Disarmament

Geneva

TS 22(1)(a)(ii) | Ms 22(D)(@)i)

geneva.mission.gov.au

From: S 22(1)(a)(i)
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 5:55 PM
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To: Vanessa Wood <Vanessa.Wood@dfat.gov.au>

Cc: S 22(1)(a)(i) ; Lloyd Brodrick
<Lloyd.Brodrick@dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(@)(i @dfat.gov.au>; s 22D
@dfat.gov.au>; s 22()@)0) @dfat.gov.au>; S 22(D@(M
@dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(@)(0) @dfat.gov.au>;
s 22(1)(a)(i) @dfat.gov.au>; 5 2@ @dfat.gov.au>;
s 22(1)(a)(i) @dfat.gov.au>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Online briefing by Ireland and New Zealand on a new UN General
Assembly (UNGA) Resolution to be proposed for adoption at this year’s First Committee session
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Hi Vanessa,

Welcome back to Geneval!

“% attended the NZ and Ireland-hosted lunch today, s 33(a)(iii)
where NZ and Ireland shared their draft 1C resolution on ‘nuclear war effects and

scientific research’ — attached. Notably, no TPNW reference.

As flagged below,

s 22(@M will jump in with a quick readout of the lunch itself, we iust wanted to share the copy in the

first instance in case you wish to discuss in the margins W|th22(1) or others.

(a)(ii)

I will also dial into this Thursday’s online briefing.

Cheers

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: s 22(1)@)(i) dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 11:45 PM
To: S 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.aus; S 2@
@dfat.gov.au>; S 22(1)(@)() @dfat.gov.au>
Cc: S 22(1)(@)(i) @dfat.gov.au>; Lloyd Brodrick
<Lloyd.Brodrick@dfat.gov.au>; Vanessa Wood <Vanessa.Wood@dfat.gov.au>; S 22(1)(@)()
@dfat.gov.au>; S 22(1)(@)() @dfat.gov.au>; S 22(1)(@)()
@dfat.gov.au>; S 22(1)(@)() @dfat.gov.au>;

s 22(1)(@)(i) @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Online briefing by Ireland and New Zealand on a new UN General

Assembly (UNGA) Resolution to be proposed for adoption at this year’s First Committee session
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
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s 22(1) OFFICIAL: Sensitive

(@)(i)
Many thanks NZ in fact reached out today to invite us to a lunch on behalf of them and
Ireland on Monday to discuss this res. * 22 will attend for us and report back ahead of the

briefing (and will hopefully join that with you too).

Great if you can copy s 22(D@)(i) on all 1c emails going forward (next week is my last
week in the office!).

Best
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: s 22(1)@)(i) @dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 9:43 PM
To: s 22(1)(@)(i) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(@)(W) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(M@)0)
@dfat.gov.au>
Cc: s 22(1)(@)(i) @dfat.gov.au>; Lloyd Brodrick
<Lloyd.Brodrick@dfat.gov.au>; Vanessa Wood <Vanessa.Wood@dfat.gov.au>; S 22(1)(@)(i)
@dfat.gov.au>; s 22(@)() @dfat.gov.au>

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Online briefing by Ireland and New Zealand on a new UN General
Assembly (UNGA) Resolution to be proposed for adoption at this year’s First Committee session
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Hi all,
Ireland and NZ will be hosting an online briefing next week on their proposed resolution on
Nuclear War Effects and Scientific Research. Understand this is the ‘nuclear winter” resolution
we were expecting. I'll be aiming to dial in, if someone from Geneva is able to dial in too that
would be great — but conscious it’s a busy week.
My NZ counterpart didn’t have any updates on this yesterday whens 33(a)(iii)

Geneva colleagues grateful for

any updates your have from your end on this resolution.

Kind regards,
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

a/g Counsellor | Australian Permanent Mission to the United Nations New York
p s 22(1)(a)(ii) | M 22(1)(@)i)

From: 1stcommittee@un.org <lstcommittee@un.org>
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 3:21 PM
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Subject: [EXTERNAL] Online briefing by Ireland and New Zealand on a new UN General Assembly
(UNGA) Resolution to be proposed for adoption at this year’s First Committee session

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender.

Distinguished delegates,

On behalf of the delegations of Ireland and New Zealand, please find a communication
below regarding the forthcoming First Committee and Connection details in the
attachment.

Best regards,

UNGA First Committee Secretariat

s 33(a)(iii), s 33(b)
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From: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: Vanessa Wood; Lloyd Brodrick; s 22(1)

Subject: FW: FM Signed -s 22(1)(a)(ii) ¢ UNGA First Committee ResolutionS
Date: Tuesday, 29 October 2024 4:40:21 PM

Attachments: EM Signed - s 22(1)(a)(ii) .pdf.pdf

Team — we have sign off from FM on voting positions. We'll work these through into instructions
in the next couple of days. Many thanks for all your valuable intel and updates, which ensured
we could provide comprehensive advice across the breadth of a tricky set of resolutions.

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Director | Nuclear Policy Section (NPS)
International Security Division

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
p s 22(1)(a)(ii) | MS 22(1)(@)(i)

From: DLO FM$ 220 @dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 3:50 PM
To: Lloyd Brodrick <Lloyd.Brodrick@dfat.gov.au>; S 22(1)(@)(i)
@dfat.gov.au>; Sarah Roberts <Sarah.Roberts@dfat.gov.au>
Cc: s 22(1)(@)(i) @dfat.gov.au>; S 22(1)@)(0 @dfat.gov.au>;
Anna Oldmeadow <Anna.Oldmeadow@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: FM Signed - MS24-001123 - UNGA First Committee Resolution<|| | Gz

Dear Lloyd, s 22(1)(@)(i)

The Foreign Minister has signed s 22(1)(@)(i0) : UN General Assembly (UNGA79): First
Committee: further advice on resolutions.

Please see attached —no hard copy to follow.

Warmest
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

DLO — Foreign Minister’s Office
Ts22(1)(@)(i) s 22(1)(@)(i)

E dlo.fm@dfat.gov.au
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MATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 7
s
Australian Government
>

% s 22(1)(a)(ii)
* 7" Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

Ministerial Submission Cleared by: Lloyd Brodrick

Date sent to MO: 18 October 2024

FOR: Senator the Hon Penny Wong Action Requested By: 29 October 2024
INFO: The Hon Tim Watts MP

Reason for Urgency: to allow time to
prepare instructions for voting commencing

1 Nov.

UN General Assembly (UNGA79): First Committee: further recommendations
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

1
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l’i, Australian Government
" .}i‘ Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade S 22(1 )(a)(“)

1

Background:
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

3. New resolutions put forward for 2024 include: s 22(1)(a)(ii) -
New Zealand and Ireland-led resolution to establish an independent
scientific panel on the effects of nuclear war;s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1pa)ym)
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Attachment A: UNGA79 FIRST COMMITTEE: ADDITIONAL RECOMMENDED VOTING INSTRUCTIONS AND UPDATES ON EVOLVING RESOLUTIONS

Guide to voting positions

YES-NO-ABSTAIN with Australian position bolded
PP - Preambular Paragraph

OP - Operative Paragraph

Assembly on progress in
2025 and 2026 and
produce its final report
for consideration by the
General Assembly in
2027

New Zealand 1s an important partner and has
worked hard to ensure this resolution 1s
constructive and inclusive.

Resolution Description Lead Most Recent Previous Recommended voting Policy considerations Likeminded views Co-sponsors
Sponsor Vote voting position (most recent)
(YEAR) Y-N-A position
NEW RESOLUTIONS
s 22(1)(a)(ii)
2. | Nuclear War Effects and Resolution would New Zealand | N/A N/A Yes on whole and any Support for this resolution would provide S 33(3)("') Austria, Braazil,
Scientific Research establish an and Ireland paragraph votes opportunities for comprehensive discussions Chile, Egypt, Fip,
independent scientific on the humanitarian consequences of Ireland,
panel on the effects of Lead sponsors would nuclear war, including supporting the panel’s Kazakhstan,
nuclear war to produce welcome Australia’s co- work 1n various ways If we chose to do so Kiribati,
a comprehensive report sponsorship. Liechtenstein,
on the physical effects s 33(3)("0 Mexico, New
and societal We recommend Zealand,
consequences of a supporting but not co- Norway, Palau,
nuclear war. A previous SpPONSOring. Philippines,
study was published in Samoa, South
1989 The Panel would Africa,
brief the General Switzerland,

Thailand, Tonga,
Uruguay, Iraq,
Nigena,
Indonesia,
Marshall Islands

Page 21 of A 1 of 9




s 22(1)(a)(i)
AT - DECLASSIFIED - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION AC_

Resolution I Description  Lead | Most Recent Previous
‘ Sponsor 1 Vote voting
} (YEAR) Y-N;AW position

Document 7

Recommended voting
position

Policy considerations

s 33(a)(iii)

PM&C and Defence are comfortable with this
position.

s 33(a)iii)

Likeminded views Co-sponsors
(most recent)

Page 22 of p 2 of 9
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From: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

cc: s 22(1)(a)(i)yanessa Wood; s 22(1)(a)ii) ; Lloyd Brodrick
Subject: nuclear voting and EOVs [SEC=0FFICIAL:Sensitive]

Date: Friday, 1 November 2024 7:43:12 PM

Attachments: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Hi all,

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Attached are the updated master and detailed voting docs — note these are only up-to-date at
the moment for day 1 scheduled voting. Still some scrubbing to be done for subsequent days.
Also attached just day 1 overview sheet.

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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OFFICIAL

MASTER VOTING INSTRUCTIONS
ACTION ON DRAFT RESOLUTIONS AND DECISIONS
UNGA79 FIRST COMMITTEE

s 22(1)(a)(i)
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s 22(1)(a)(ii) - this page, together with the following pages (35 to 64) are irrelevant and have been removed.
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OFFICIAL
s 22(1)(a)(ii)
L.39 Ireland, New | Nuclear War effects and scientific
Zealand research

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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s 22(1)(a)(ii) - this page, together with the following pages (35 to 64) are irrelevant and have been removed.
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UNGA?79 | First Committee | Instructions

CLUSTER 1: NUCLEAR WEAPONS

Symbol Agenda

Title

L.39 98

Nuclear War effects and scientific research

Main sponsor/s

Ireland, New Zealand

Australia co-sponsor?

No

Comment

Support for this resolution would provide opportunities for
comprehensive discussions on the humanitarian consequences
of nuclear war, including supporting the panel’s work in various
ways if we chose to do so.

s 33(a)(iii)

New Zealand is an important partner and has worked hard to
ensure this resolution is constructive and inclusive.

s 33(a)(iii)

This is a new resolution.
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s 22(1)(a)(ii) - this page, together with the following pages (67 to 123) are irrelevant and have been removed.
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From:

To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Prioritisation table for 1C resolutions 2024

Date: Wednesday, 11 September 2024 11:42:55 AM
Attachments: UNNY proposed prioritisation of resolutions for 1C 2024.docx

Dear colleagues

As previously discussed, please find attached a document setting out our proposed priority
resolutions for 1C 2024. s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Welcome your thoughts.

Kind regards,
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Second Secretary | Australian Permanent Mission to the United Nations, New York
p; S 22(D)@)(1) |M: S 22(1)(a)(ii)
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Document 11

Cluster

Country lead

Proposed Australian lead

Resolution
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(i)

Nuclear Winter
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Nuclear

New Zealand and Ireland

(back up)
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s 22(1)(@)(ii)
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From:
To:
Subject: Re: 1C: Nuclear Cluster: Voting Results - 1 November[ SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Saturday, 2 November 2024 12:43:38 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg
OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Nice one.
From: S 2@ @dfat.gov.au>

Date: Friday 1 November 2024 at 7:36:57 pm

To: "Vanessa Wood" <Vanessa. Wood@dfat.gov.au>, S 22(HD@ 0
dfat.gov.au>, "Lloyd Brodrick" <Lloyd.Brodrick@dfat.gov.au>

Ce: S 22M@M dfat.gov.au>, "Rebecca
Bryant" <Rebecca.Bryant@dfat.gov.au>, "James Larsen" <James.[arsen@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: 1C: Nuclear Cluster: Voting Results - 1 November [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Dear all, s 22(1)

(a)(ii)
Many thanks to or the updated instructions overnight. Please find attached the voting
results from this afternoon/evening’s votes on the nuclear cluster. We went about 35 minutes

over time and no EQVs after the vote have been delivered yet.

s 22(1)(a)(i)

Very rough notes on the voting results that were revealed are set out below. S 22(1)(@)(i)

s 22(1)(a)(i)
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)

e NZrequest re. Nuclear War Effects: UK/US/France requested a vote as a whole. US

requested PP3, PP5, PP11
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Kind regards,

First Secretary | Australian Permanent Mission to the United Nations

150 East 42" Street, Floor 33 | New York | NY 10017-5612

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
p s 22(1)(a)(i) | M'S 22(1)(@)(i)

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

To: s 22(1)(a) ; Vanessa Wood; s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: Nuclear winter reso

Date: Friday, 13 September 2024 7:37:18 PM

Attachments: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Hi all,
s 22(1)(a)i) attended the latest round of consultations for this resolution (latest draft and concept
note attached) on Wed — readout below:

s 33(a)(iii), s 33(b)
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s 33(a)(iii), s 33(b)

Regards

s 22(1)(a)(i)

First Secretary
Australian Delegation to the Conference on Disarmament
Geneva

Ts 22(1)(a)(i) | M 221)(@)(i)

geneva.mission.gov.au

From: s 22(1)@)(i) @dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 6:33 AM
To: Vanessa Wood <Vanessa.Wood@dfat.gov.au>

Cc: S 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(@)(0)
@dfat.gov.au>; s 22(W@)(0 @dfat.gov.au>;
s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; S 22(1)(@)

@dfat.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Nuclear winter reso_

Hi Vanessa

s 22(1)(a)(ii
0 emailed us after the initial consults (email attached). S 33@)i
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s 33(a)(ii)

Regards
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(i)

Assistant Director | Nuclear Policy Section (NPS)
Nuclear Non-Proliferation and Disarmament Branch
International Security Division

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

p s 22(1)(a)(ii) || Is22(0)@)i)

dfat.gov.au | X | Facebook | Instagram | LinkedIn

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

From: Vanessa Wood <Vanessa.Wood@dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 8:38 AM

To: s 22(1)(@)(i) @dfat.gov.au>
Cc: s 22(1)(@)(i) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(@)(W)
@dfat.gov.au>; S 22(1)(@)() @dfat.gov.au>

Subject: Nuclear winter resdjj| | | | Gz

Hi,
Quick question and not urgent.

Have we taken a close look at the nuclear winter reso yet? What’s our initial view and do we
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’ know what NWS (P3) think? | know NZ had started consults when | was in Geneva for ATT -
1
s 2201 (copied) attended | think. Thanks V
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s 33(a)(iii) - this page together with the following pages (135 to 136) are exempt and have been removed.
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s 22(1)(a)(i)

Title:
MRN:

To:

Cc:

From:
From File:

EDRMS
Files:
References:

Response:

Summary
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

UNGA’__79: First Committee: Preview
s 22(1)(@)() 04/10/2024 11:27:01 AM CEDT
FAF Posts

Geneva UN

s 22(1)(@)(ii)

The cable has the following attachment/s -
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New or Contentious Resolutions

10. Many 1C resolutions and decisions change little from year to year. A relatively small
number of new or contentious resolutions generate most of the Committee's work and
interest. A breakdown of these is attached.
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UN First Committee 2024: new and contentious resolutions

s 22(1)(a)(i)

3. New Zealand and Ireland have drafted a new resolution on the Nuclear War
Effects and Scientific Research, which seeks to recognise the catastrophic damage a
nuclear war would cause by establishing an independent Scientific Panel on thes 33(a)qiii)

33(E)€f%cts of Nuclear War with members appointed bv the UN Secretarv-General.
S a)(lll
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